
Questions and responses  

Pre-qualification and Tenders 

1. Pre-qualification 

No. Question Answer 

1)  Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN) 
Please avail us with your TIN number to help us prepare the 
tax clearance certificate 

 
1019234953.  

2)  Am enquiring if the prequalification of suppliers, 
consultants and contractors involves legal 

Yes. See category I code no. 
CWSA-UG/PQ/I/17/2024-Feb 

3)  Form 8 (PQ-8) was not attached and was embedded as PDF 
document in the tender document. Is there a possibility this 
could be sent to us or accessed through the website? 

See website for a form labelled “PQ-8 VENDOR 
FORM - Vendor Information form” 

4)  FORM PQ-3 - CONFIDENTIAL BUSINESS QUESTIONNAIRE (S33) 

stipulated currency in-terms of Kshs. Do we have to convert 

the currencies into Kshs to be better positioned to provide 

this relevant information? Kindly guide. 

This is an Error.  
Please Use Uganda Shillings (UGX) 

5)  We intend to submit a pre-qualification technical proposal for 
two categories. At the time of submission, is it okay to have 
all tender documents (attachments) for the categories 
submitted in one Email? or it will be comfortable with you to 
have two separate emails submitted? 

Submit two separate emails for each category 

6)  Some tables in PQ- forms moved especially the headings for 
instance PQ-5 STAFF COMPOSITION. Is it possible to have this 
reshared with us? 

Yes. See separate document on the website 
labelled “PQ-STAFF COMPOSITION” 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



2. Tenders 

No. Question Answer 

1)  Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN) 
Please avail us with your TIN number to help us prepare the tax 
clearance certificate 

 
1019234953 

2)  Coordinates 
As regards the attached bid kindly request for coordinates of 
Mbarara and Kyaka locations to survey and ascertain how we 
shall deliver the services to the location. 
 
See coordinates for all locations. 

Item Description Bandwidth  GPS Coordinates 

Permanent sites     

Nakawa office 200mbps for Primary link  0.3278303735097998, 32.61146080867987 

Nakawa office 150mbps for Back up link  0.3278303735097998, 32.61146080867987 

Mbarara 100mbps  -0.6130870502809748, 30.655555096217615 

Kyaka 100mbps 1.3735475136922732, 32.29029645371983 

Temporary Worksites     

Hoima 50mbps  1.42588474054937, 31.361062337512724 

Mbarara 50mbps  -0.5805412468441759, 30.67723369519204 

Pope Paul, Kampala 50mbps  0.29594486049822877, 32.559245995188114 

Cardinal Nsubuga, 

Kampala 50mbps  0.29915125799073966, 32.593026082778195 
 

3)  Kindly also clarify whether we can get hold of the Scope of work 

of Internet for Rwanda and the Price Sheet. For there are no 

attached for them as had indicated below. Advise if we can use 

the same documents as in the RFQ for Internet in Uganda. 

Scope of work for Rwanda is not available. This tender is for Uganda only. 

4)  We acknowledge receipt of the advert and are interested in 
bidding with CWS Ref: CWS/RSC/UG/KAM/003/2024. How do 
we get the bidding documents? 
 

The bidding documents are found in the link that is in the advertisement. This is the link 
https://cwsafrica.org/tenders/   

 

https://cwsafrica.org/tenders/

